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FW: FEA CONTRACTS 2nd HALF OF JUNE
Dominiki KARAFOULIDOU 3 Reply | €O Replyll | > Forward || e

To [ Giannis TSOLAKIS; I Andreas MOURTZINOS; Bl Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG)
Cc M Agni DESIPRI

FEA CONTRACTS 16.06-30.06xlsx
34 KB

Az 14/06/2021 09:54

Best Regards,

' A E G EA N Domniki Karafoulidou
-

cont e ooy s, TTA0€ & Pricing Representative
33.Akti Miaouli str, Piraeus, 18535
+30 210 4529306 — ext: 212
Your reliable

expert partner 30 210 4293172
n shipping agency

From: Dominiki KARAFOULIDOU

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs.skg@aegean-container.gr>; Giannis TSOLAKIS <giannis.tsolakis@aegean-container.gr>; Andreas MOURTZINOS <andreas.mourtzinos@aegean-container.gr>
Cc: Agni DESIPRI <agni.desipri@aegean-container.gr>
Subject: RE: FEA CONTRACTS 2nd HALF OF JUNE

Good morning dears,
Please find attached the updated contracts for the 2" half of June.

Best Regards,

l A E G EA N Domniki Karafoulidou

CONTAMER AGENCY SA. Trade & Pricing Representative
‘ 33.Akti Miaouli str, Piraeus, 18535

+30 210 4529806 — ext: 212
Your reliable

F: +30 210 4293172
expert partner _
hinnina anency  #e%
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[A15: GRSKGIM21-515 1x40 & 1x20 NINGBO/SKG S/TEU CHINA C/TEU SA, YMJEM139040

YMNGB-NBMW Julie Zhu 2R 5F& <juliezhu@yml.com.cn>
To M Maria PLOUSIOU
Cc @ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG)

M232515227

P Maria PLOUSIOU <Maria PLOUSIOU@zegean-container.ar>

Al 2021 & 4 H 27 B 22:48

A YMNGB-NBMW Julie Zhu 5478 <|ulie zhu@yml comcn>

$5%: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs sk ean-container gr>

ERE GRSKGIM21-515 1340 & 1x20 NINGBO/SKG S/TEU CHINA C/TEU SA, YMIEM139040

Dear Julie

Please kindly release space for below shipment YMJEM139040 under case id MEDWO02821000 contract no EMWO0952529

Volume 1x40HC & 1X20DV

POL NINGBO

POD THESSALONIKI

BOOKING REF YMIEM139040 ,
ETD: 13/5

AGENT TEU CHINA

Our ref: GRSKGIM21-515

Best Regards,

@AEGEAN Maria Plousiou

conT R geoncy 5.4, CUSTOMeEr Loyalty Representative
43,26% Oktovriou str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T: +30 2310 500027 — ext: 453
Your reliable
expert partner

in shipping agency
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RE: BS211369 -NBO/SKG 40HQ YMJES201966 // GRSKGIM21-924, M232522154

Maria PLOUSIOU
To Kathy Papanastasiou
Cc [ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG)

it

you shouid not copy it, re-trans;

i Ay for the use of the individual or entity to which

you shauld n

se it or disclase Its cont:

your system.
Aegeon Container Agency SA accepts no liability for g by any virus tronsmitted by fites tronsmitted with it

From: Mary KAMNOROKI <Mary Kamnoroki@aegean-container.gr>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Kathy Papanastasiou <kathy sal@blueocean gr>

Ce: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs.ske@aegean-container.er>
Subject: RE: B5211369 -NBO/SKG 40HQ, YMJES201966 // GRSKGIM21-924

Dear Kathy,

Please note our booking reference GRSKGIM21-924
Checking with our pol agents and reverting

We need to inform you that space release and booking confirmation is solely in the responsibility of the agent at the port of loading and we do not have any authority on interfering
Though we will send the respective list at the agents at the respective port of loading and we will inform you of any development and / or information upon available

Best Regards,

‘A‘EGEAN Mary Kamnoroki

owTanan scircrss, CUStomer Loyalty Representative
43, 26 Oktovriou str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T: +30 2310 500027 — ext: 422
Your reliable
expert partner +30 2310 527602

shipping agency
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e confidential and inter
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If you are nat the intended recipient, you should not copy it, re-transmit t, use it or disclase its contents  the sender of receiving the email in error,

and immediately delete the copy from your system

Aageon Container Agency SA acceprs no liabiliy for ar by any virus transmitted by this email fites tronsmiteed with it

From: Waria PASSARA <Mariz PASSARA@arkas-hellas.gr»
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Kathy iou <kath r>; Dimitra KIOUSS! <Dimitra KIOL ontainer.gr; Maria PLOUSIOU <Maria.PLOUSIOU @aegean-container.gr>

Lo | %

Q. i

Zoom | Shareto | Insights
Teams

Zoom Teams ~

€5 Reply | % ReplyAll | —> Forward || ==
Tap 25/

/2021 09:29

B2 P 0 s B
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RE: COLLECT BOOKING PRIQRITIES ON MD2124W ZEPHYR LUI

File Message  Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
Meetin 8 | OvmisooknGg = Tom T Rules ~ [ xH PFind
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[Om- 52 Team Email ~ Done [ OneNote =1 [ Related ~
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RE: COLLECT BOOKING PRIORITIES ON MD2124W ZEPHYR LUMQS
. Reply | %) ReplyAll | —> Forward | | ==
Dimitra KIOUSSI O Realy | Revly e
To [ YMSHZ-SBMW Bella Wu SE1E; [ YMSHZ-SBMW Icy Yu Z:FY; [ YM-HK-BEUR / Ali Wong Z{RH; [ ¥MSHZ-SBMW Heidi Huang EHiE Tet 16/06/2021 19:30
Cc [ Aegean Container Customer Service (PIR); I Theofilos PANAGOPOULOS; M Agni DESIPRI; M Dominiki KARAFOULIDOU
() You forwarded this message on 16/06/2021 19:36.
Dear Bella
Good afterncon, SKE cargo added as well.
CUSTOMER BOOKING NO. POL POD | CONTAINER TRADE ID MV CHECK SPACE OUR REF
ARROW YMBK-21052516133 SHEKOY SKG 2%40 MEDW40442000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-755
BLUE OCEAN YMBK-21060933746 SHEKOU SKG 1X40' HQ MEDW03318000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-844
CARGOBOOK | YMBK-21060110185 SHEKOU SKG 1x20 MED 0 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-848
CARGO GROUP |  YMBK-21061047613 HUANGPU SKG 1%40 MEDW00609000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-853
BLUE OCEAN | YMBK-21061156115 HUANGPU SKG 1x20 MEDW03318000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-856
BLUE OCEAN YMBK-21061520173 HUANGPU SKG 1%20 MEDW03318000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-830
CARGOBOOK | YMBK-21061042887 SHANTOU SKG 1X20° MEDW00606000 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-857
CARGO BOOK YMBK-21060341466 SHEKOU SkG 1x20' MED 0 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-800
CARGO BOOK YMBK-21051117917 SHEKOU SKG x40’ MED 0 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-804
CARGO BOOK YMBK-21061012529 SHEKOU SKG 2X40' HQ MED 0 MD2124W PENDING GRSKGIM21-906
Best Regards,
AEGEAN pimita Kioussi
onTaran aoircy ., CUstomer Loyalty Representative
- 43,26% Oktovriou Str, Thessaloniki, 54627
Your reliable T: 430 2310 500027 — ext: 430
expert partner  F: $302310 527602
in shipping agency
From: Vicky SPYROPOULOU <vicky.spyr ontainer.gr> =
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[ E: SHANGHAI - PIRAEUS/THESSALONIKI BOOKING LIST FOR (MD2118W) ZEPHYR LU D:13 APR 2021 - Message (HTMI
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[A]5: SHANGHAI - PIRAEUS/THESSALONIKI BOOKING LIST FOR (MD2118W) ZEPHYR LUMQS 017W // MD2 // ATD: 13 APR 2021
N & e

YMSHA-CMKT Demon Chen FFi&:4 <demon.chen@yml.com.cn> €3 Reply © Reply Al 7 Forward
To B Dominiki KARAFOULIDOU; B8 Andreas MOURTZINOS TpL27/04/2021 04:57

Cc Aegean Container Customer Service (PIR); [ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG); B Theofilos PANAGOPOULOS; = Agni DESIPRL, B Elias NIKOU; B Giannis GAVRILAKIS; 7 Giannis TSOLAKIS
Dear Dominiki
Here is the detail:

Voyage: MD2118W, Final Loc: GRSKG

Al AIC (On) CaselD Sales Booking\BL 20’ 40°40HQ 45 TTL EIR Final Location Rate
(SIIN-SHA) e ERTEHaERAT (ATLANTIS S A} ATLANTIS 8 A MEDWA40500000) m236358555 0| 0| 1 |o| 2| [tHESsALONIKI
(SLIN-SHA) FEe 2 ERLERERAT (ATLANTIS S A} ATLANTIS S A MEDW40500000] 236358556 1[0 0 [of 1 [THESSALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) T2 5 ks BaRA T HES L 8|NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPFING KIRIL & METODI|MEDW26811000] m236358558 0| 0| 1 |o| 2| [THESsALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) T 2308 as BEiRA 5 HES48|INAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODL|MEDW26811000] 236358562 00| 1 |of 2| [tHESSALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) Zi2FEmms BEIRAT EEDAF|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ|MEDW26511000 M236358563 00| 1 |0] 2 [THESSALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) T2 8 as BaiRA T HESL8|INAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPFING KIRIL & METODL|MEDW26811000] 236358564 10| 0 |of 1 [THESSALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) FigZains BERA T 448 (NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ(MEDW26811000) M236358565 0[0] 1 [0] 2 [THESSALONIK]
(ORIENTLOG-SHA) ZRAERRISRERAIRAE  |(TEU) TEU S.A.SHIPPING &FORWARDING CO MEDW02821000| 236358854 0[0] 1 [0] 2 [THESSALONIK]|
(ORIENTLOG-SHA) =5 ER 5 ERERRLE  |(TEU) TEU S A SHIPPING &FORWARDING CO MEDW02821000) M236353559 00| 1 |of 2 ITHESSALONIKI
Total 2[o0] 7 [o]1s

Voyage: MD2118W, Final Loc: GRSKG

AlC AiC (On) CaselD Sales Booking\BL 20' 40°40HQ 45 TTL EIR Final Location Rate
(SLIN-SHA) gt SEpREHmEiRasa (ATLANTIS S.A) ATLANTIS S.A IMEDW40500000 236358555 00| 1 |0]| 2| [THESSALONIKI
(SWIN-8HA) gt SERRaHEIRAE (ATLANTIS S.A)} ATLANTIS S.A MEDW40500000 236358556 1 (0] 0 0] 1 [THESSALONIK]|
(ANHAI-SHA) Z2F5815nE BERA T HED A E|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ|MEDW26511000 236358558 00| 1 [o0] 2 [THESSALONIK]|
(ANHAI-SHA) ZiE2817RE BERA 5 HES4AF|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ|MEDW26811000 236358562 0 [0 1 [0] 2 [THESSALONIK]|
(ANHAI-SHA) T2 B BAIRA S S5 448|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ[MEDW26811000) 236358563 0|0 1 [0]| 2| [THESSALONIKI
(ANHAI-SHA) ZEF815RE BERA 5 HESA|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ|MEDW26811000 236358864 1[0 0 0] 1 [THESSALONIK]|
(ANHAI-SHA) T2 B BAIRA A 5 448|(NAVICO SHIPPING) NAVICO SHIPPING KIRIL & METODIJ|MEDW26811000) 1236353565 00| 1 |0]| 2| [THESSALONIKI
(ORIENTLOG-SHA) #AERFI7EFEIRAE  |(TEU) TEU S ASHIPPING &FORWARDING CO MEDW02821000 M236353554 00| 1 [0]| 2| [THESSALONIKI
(ORIENTLOG-SHA) Z-SERFIFEFGIRLAE  |(TEU) TEU S.ASHIPPING &FORWARDING CO MEDW02821000 1235 go|o| 1 |of2]| [THESSALONIKI
[Total 2|0 7 [of1s

Tks/rgds

DEMON

CMKT Department

Huan Ming (Shanghai) International Shipping Agency Co., Ltd.
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GRSKGIMP21-449,5X40HQ, EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT

Dimitra KIOUSSI
To YMNL-BIZ/CSS MGR Jelle van Dijk; YMNL-BIZ/CSS-EXP-CUS

Cc YMNL-OPS/LOG; @ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG); YM-ICDE-BN Jaslene Chen fEE %

€3 Reply —> Forward e

& Reply Al
Mep 22/04/2021 18:01

Dear colleagues,
Please kindly release booking , under case id: INEU40516000// MRO0132224, exw VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD. V6M & T2L on shippers account // cargo is load ready

Shipper :

Urszula Pryl@tateandlyle.com

Urszula (Ula) Pryl

Customer Service Specialist

Tate & Lyle Global Shared Services sp. z 0.0,

[Sterlinga 8a,91-425 £ddZ]

KRS 0000372369; 5ad Rejonowy dla Lodzi Srédmiedcia w Lodzi, XX Wydziat Gospodarczy KRS - NIP 525-24-94-820, Regon 142714761
Tel [+48 (0) 42 272 46 50] Fax [ +48 (0) 42 272 46 50]

Cnee:
ARIVIA S.A.
THESSALONIKI GREECE

Volume: 7x40'HC cntrs
READY FOR LOADING

LOADING Address :

TMA Logistics

Velserkade 1

1951 NK

Velsen Noord

PLS FIND BELOW ALSO THE EMAIL OF CNEE :

BELOW YOU CAN FIND THE REF NOS FOR THE 5X40' AND I WILL REVERT ALSO WITH REF NO FOR THE THIRD CNTR

forwarder to contact with:
TransportCoordinator. TALFTTEKoog®tateandlyle.com

B | g so | ool | yoime Material Date
No. reference
74580 | 1934528 | 85520882| 19.200MT| _ Creamiz 05.05.2021

1
f}start| c -‘

| 2| % |||
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BKG : SEASPAN DALIAN-MNEX1175-08-05-2021-ROTTERDAM-PIRAEUS-YMFRTMO182907-AEGEAN COMTAINER AGENCY SA+AFSYS+BKG+CFM+ - Message (HTML)
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BKG : SEASPAN DALIAN-NEX1175-08-05-2021-ROTTERDAM-PIRAEUS-YMFRTM0182907-AEGEAN CONTAINER AGENCY SA+AFSYS+BKG+CFM+

€ Reply | € Reply Al —> Forward

1. 5. VAN DIK <jvandijk@nl.yangming.com=
To Maria PLOUSIOU; export-cus@nl.yangming.com; jvandijk@nlyangming.com; B Aegean Container Customer Service [SKG); inland-lagistics@nlyangming.com Tet 28/04/2021 20:23

@ VMFRTMO182907110798277 5.PDF
13 KB
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ARKAS

HELLAS GROUP

BOOKING CONFIRMATION AIMNO BOPEIA
EYPQIMH , TERMINAL'S C/OFF & VGM

47 Hand
I, Edit

& Zoom ~

T o 23 taba a

Pagelayout ~ Forms  Share  Erase  Protect  Help

@ Rotate ~ +I£
T Delete

Select Type QuickSign | PDF Combine | To  To | Highlight | Insert Add
- Text - - Word  Excel - 2 Edtract Tools
Tools Create Convert Review Page Layout Favorite Tools

D @YMFRTMO[SZQO?LID?WZTT_S x

PDF - Nitro Pro

Page No: 1 of 3 Run Date : 2004/2021
YANG MING (NETHERLANDS)B.V. Contact 3 1.5, VAN DIIK
PSR A ——— Phone = 0031853088151
TEL 431 (@163 38100 Fax = DO31SEIOSS101
T

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

AEGEAN CONTAINER AGENCY SA

Contact :

AKTI MIAOULI 33
18535 PIRAEUS
Date: 29042021
Booking No : YMFRTM0182907
Vessel/Voyage : SEASPAN DALIAN/ 0345

Origin : VELSEN-NOORD

Cargo Cut Off : 05/05/2021 23:00:00
VGM Closing Date : 05/05/2021 12:00:00
Sailing : ROTTERDAM
Transhipment :
Discharge : PIRAEUS
Destination : THESSALONIKI
Haulage
Location : VELSERKADE |

Name : TMA LOGISTICS
Remarks 1:

Imco :
Out Of Gauge :
Heavy Lifting : NIL
SVC-NBR : INEU40516000
Pre-Assigne BL :

Original Booking No :
Booking Party Ref :

Closing Date B/L Details :05/05/2021 09:00:00
Delivery Terminal : Euromax Terminal - Port number 9830
S

\g Date ETS :08/052021
Tranship Date :
Discharge Date ETA :16/05/2021

Contact :
Phone No :

Reefer :

Ramp

Filing Ref : MROKI137675
Date : 2810472021

Average

Pickup Depot Pickup Ref Turrein Reference aty Crg. Grs.Wt  Commodity
WilKg) InciTareWta
U.W.T. depot 2, Bunschotenweg 122 - Port  YMFRTMOIS2907  YMFRTMOIS2907 5 X 40HQ 20000.00 24170.00 General cargo, NOS or mixed

mumber 2690
Load Mode : Door

Remarks 2 :

Charge
Code Charges

consignment

Discharge Mode : Frec on Boand

Foreign
PIC aty. Rate Amount  Currency  Percentage % Base On

| 2| % | | o | |1

103 b | O

OEhB8g

BN[[# [ 9

- ——— + 100%

11:13
17/06/2021

-



ARKAS AlMNOXTOAH BOOKING CONFIRMATION

HELLAS GROUP >TON MNEAATH

BS211531A SHA/SAL 1 35,M236366661 - Message (HTM
File Message Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
3 H 0 =
Saee [l = | 51 & T Bveeting & | PHvWLEOONG > ToManager ] B B2 Bg kB L A Q
2 Team Email ~ Done 3] OneNote = Related ~

Ssunk~ Delete Archive | Reply Reply Forward s oo | Sensitivity | oo F CrenteN ~ | Move Assign  Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Read | Zoom | Shareto | Insights
o All - eply & Delete reate New v [@Actions~ | Policy~ Unread  ~ Up~ v [ Select~ Aloud Teams

Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps ] Move Tags 5} Editing Speech | Zoom | Teams ~

TLos

RE: BS211531A SHA/SAL 1X20'DV ZHSHSE210620005 , GRSKGIM21-935,M236366661
S Reply | % ReplyAll | —> Forward | | =er

Map 25/06/2021 11:27

Dimitra KIOUSSI
Te George Ganoulis
Cc Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG); Litsa Steforidou
Dear George,
Good day. booking released M236366661, , t/v ARIF MD2126W etd SHA:05/07, eta Pir:01/08

Shall be in contact for GRSKG eta.

Have a nice weekend

Best Regards,

‘-‘&EGEAN Dimitra Kioussi

contnn aoney s, CUStOMeEr Lovalty Representative
- 43,26% Oktovriou Str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T: 430 2310 500027 — ext: 430
+30 2310 527602

Your reliable
expert partner
in shipping agency

From: Maria PLOUSIOU <Maria.PLOUSIOL -container.gr>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:33 PM
To: George Ganoulis <g.gkanoulis@blueccean.gr>

Cc: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs.skg@aegean-container.gr>; Litsa Steforidou <Isteforidou@blueocean.gr>
Subject: RE: BS211531A SHA/SAL 1X20'DV ZHSHSE210620005 , GRSKGIM21-935

Dear George,

Please note our ref no is GRSKGIM21-035 checking with our agent and reverting

R 10:06
P gz

vl € R cH® 000 | | - .
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ARKAS

HELLAS GROUP BOOKING CONFIRMATION

0 ORIAN ERP - Aegean 2021 - [Vessel Booking] - MpoBain
Apxeia  NopaBupa  MepiBakhov -

ddi =8 EEEERR 7 [l HeremRrddy B a6 T RAE m m m @ ¢ e I

7 L9 | Tasklauncher -

|_||:JCIKTODEICIK6 < [Vessel Booking] - Anpioupyio | [Find Vessel Bookings] | [Vessel Booking]- MpoBoAn Qﬁ
&G B R x Booking No Entry Date Tinoc kivang Vessel ‘oyage %
> Tafdio | M. 23/06/2021 - | Eioaywyry % SKG JULY IMPORT b x -+ SKGIULY IMPORT/SKG JULY IMPORT x +
~ Bookings Mother Vessel Mother Voyage Cancellation Comments u|Is Rol \_]

> Find Vessel Bookings # % - 4 [Kevd) X 8| Has Shipping Instructions .

¢ Vessel Booking Client & Cancelled %
> [ EdiArkas BLUE OCEAN CO. LTD #Aox - &
> [ Goprumkig FOL s el Description
> [ Anhwmka [CNSHA] SHANGHAT # x 4
> [ Efonanmipia ApEng POD Height ctate
> MOTOKTIKEG [GRSKG] @EEEAAONIKH th > - Front F -]

- v
> [ Erohizg-Anofnkeumka Emails CC Behind Temperature | PreCasling
> [ ¥pedaag GopTwTikiy Left m| Genset
> [ Container Contral Transporter Transit Port n—— Humidity Terms of Shipment
ig
> DoorDeliveries [CNSHA] SHANGHAI % [Kewd] x
> [ Quotation 2nd Transit Port IMDG UNNO PG VEM
> ([ Eramomka o
> [ Coprar-hioreg Depot Remarks Quotation
> Eheyyoc Export-Equipment [Keve] x | | ZHSHSE210620005, /v ARIF MD2126W etd SHA:05/07, eta Pir:01/08
> [ Feedering Consignee EDI Status ®
> [ Tiohdyia " % + Shipper Own
Under takes
> [ Reporting = Depot Remarks Line Booking No M23635656 1
#Hox -+
Details | Containers | Charges
Quantity Container Size Container Type Gross Weight Place Of Delivery Place Of Loading

Aegean 2021 21.28.020 ) dimitra.kioussi '@GRPIRTSSKG 08/07/2021

f}start| c w:;.J" [i

&)

@

120
[kevd]

Dry Van
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20,000 [GRSKG] BEZZAAONIKH
[kevd]
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En |

User Rating: 0,00
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A RK As AMOSZTOAH SHMEIQMATOS GOPTQSHS STO

HELLAS GROUP AIMANI ®OPTQZHZ

Attachment Tools RE: booking of 5X40" FROM EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT,GRSKGIMP21-449, YMFRTMO182907 - Message (HT!

File Message Help Attachments Q  Tell me what you want to do
Pe X B2 O @ BB &
Open Quick Remove Save  Save All Upload Select Copy Show
Print  Attachment As  Attachments v All Message
Actions Save to Computer Save to Cloud Selection Message ~

PRSI

RE: booking of 5X40' FROM EXW VELSER

Compatibility Mode Dimitra KIOUSSI

€ Reply | € Reply Al —> Forward e

Mep 06/05/2021 11:21

Argyri Stabouli <argyri@cosmosocean.gr> File Home Insert Design Layout References Mailings Review  View Help Nitro Pro P Search 1% Share 2 Comments
To Maria PLOUSIOU; Dimitra KIOUSST
Cc B Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG); Arg AutoSave

E=a™ SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS VGM AEGEAN.doc =
= oo : @AEGEAN

D -V B s

' CONTAINER AGENCY S.A. -
Dear Maria kalispera |
Pls find attached S/1
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS ||
E-MAIL:
Can you pls inform me when I can make the VGM on yr § NAME OF YOUR COMPANY COSMOS OCEAN HELLAS argyri@cosmosocean.gr
Thanks and B Regards, [+
Argyn Stampouli
Sales Manager ;ﬁ‘fgfw’: N'g;,' I";ESASPA” DATE (ETA at Thessaloniki port): BOOKING REFERENCE:
YMFRTMO0182907
o C E A N TATE & LYLE NETHERLANDS
::gﬁ;ff f;’:;:gfeta:;iﬁ‘“ LAGEDIIK 5 KOOG AAN DE ZAAN, 1541 KA
o “ | NETHERLANDS
Qg Bshaps vo cog VI REPACOVHE 6T1, AOY0 TOV EKTAK! Shipper VAT No: PEPEOTIKG VO QOPODY HATKE KOL YAVTIO pas 1pons.
- .o L. . 3 CONSINGEE (Full Style ARIVIA S.A.
Ewpepoore napokah oyemied neldres, eRTEMOVIGTE address including contact 7 CHALKIS STR BUILDING C PYLAIA
details): GR-55510 THESSALONIKI GREECE
Consignee VAT No:
ARIVIA 5.A.
NOTIFY (Full Style address
COSMOS OCEAN HELLAS LTD Tel : +30 2310 5 including contact details): | | ALKIS STR BUILDING C PYLALA
GR-55510 THESSALONIKI GREECE
42, 26th October Str. Fax: +30 2310 5 P £ Receipt (if any): VELSEN —NOORD
54627, Thessaloniki skypecargin? |ace of Receipt (if any):
Important Notice: PORT OF LOADING: ROTTERDAM
As from 01/07/2016, NO VGM — No LOADING rule w PORT OF DISCHARGE: THESSALONIKI PORT porne by Shipper.
PLACE OF DELIVERY:
L= W LR £ S a
Pagelof3 35Bwords [} Greek O] Focus B - ] + 100%

From: Maria PLOUSIOU [mailto-Maria PLOUSIOU@aegean-container gr
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:48 AM

e €@ LBl @] 21| @) alls P Bo G, .




A RKAS AMNO2TOAH ZHMEIQMATOZ ®OPTQ2H2

[/ISHIPMENT UNDER COLLECT TERMS
HELLAS GROUP

RE: TX40'HQ, NLRTM (EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD) / GRSKG, S/ Tate 8 Lyle Global Shared Services sp. z 0.0, C/ ARIVIA S.A., FF/ COSMOS OCEAN / CASE ID: INEU40516000,MRO0131282 > > YMFRTMO181108, GRSKGIM21-192 - Message (HTI

File Message Add-ins Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
& [ [l - -
S Ignore m] =] é):_ <§_ :% 5 Meeting S | |2 diadikasies —> To Manager E\L] 4 Rules FE (év_l EE FD 5% O Find /_\\,}) Q ﬁ Q
= &4 Team Email ~ Done 3 OneNote ; =] Related ~
QJunk~ Delete Archive | Reply Reply Forward oy | Sensitivity | e o0y 2| | Move Assign Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Read | Zoom | Shareto | Insights
Al - eply & Delete reate New v [BActions¥ | Policy~ Unread  ~ Up~ v [» Select~ Aloud Teams
Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps [ Move Tags [ Editing Speech | Zoom Teams ~

20T L =

RE: 7X40'HQ, NLRTM (EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD) / GRSKG, S/ Tate & Lyle Global Shared Services sp. z 0.0, C/ ARIVIA S.A,, FF/ COSMOS OCEAN / CASE ID: INEU40516000,MR00131282 > > YMFRTM01811...

& e
Maria PLOUSIOU €3 Reply %) Reply All —> Forward

To YMNL-OPS/LOG; ¥MMNL-BIZ/CSS-EXP-CUS Map 02/04/2021 14:27
Cc [ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG); YM-ICDE-BN Jaslene Chen fEE %

ﬁ SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS VGM AEGEAN.doc

~

247 KB

Good afternocon dears
Fyi in attached you may find Shipping instructions, VGM has been submitted via web
Please also advise us seal no as soon as will be available

Best Regards,

‘&EG EAN Maria Plousiou

cont e ooy 5, CUstomer Loyalty Representative
- 43,26 Oktovriou str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T: +30 2310 500027 — ext: 453

Your reliable F: 430 2310 527602

expert partner
in shipping agency

are confidentiol and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are oddressed,

jou should not copy i, he sender of receiving the email in error,
te the copy fri

cy SA accepts no

Aegean Cantainer Ag

‘and any files transmitted with it

From: Maria PLOUSIQU <Maria.PLOUSIOU @aegean-container.gr>

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2021 12:55 PV

To: YMNL-OPS/LOG <inland-logistics@nl.yangming.com>; YMNL-BIZ/CSS-EXP-CUS <export-cus@nl.yangming.com>

Ce: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs ske@aegean-container gra; YM-ICDE-BM laslene Chen B <jzslene yc chen@vyangming com>

Subject: RE: 7X40'HQ, NLRTM (EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN MOORD) / GRSKG, 5/ Tate & Lyle Global Shared Services sp. z c.0., Cf ARIVIA S.A., FF/ COSMOS OCEAN / CASE ID: INEU40516000,MRO0131282 »> YMFRTMO181108 , GRSKGIM21-192

Thank you dear
Please also advise us seal no in order to proceed with Shipping instructions
Thanks in advance

Best Regards,
‘AEG EA Maria Plousiou !
ce| @ S| 2| %) S| @[ e B R




A RKAS AMNOZTOAH DRAFT BL >TON MNEAATH

HELLAS GROUP

RE BOOKING OF 740" FROM EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT , GRSKGIM21-192, YMFRTMO181108,U755007810 - Message (HTM

File Message  Add-ins Help Q@ Tell me what you want to do
S | T diadik: = ToM, <1 B Rules > ] xdH Ofind ) -
ignore m O 515 ™ (@veing N fodikasics o Manager | = ) 3
(LS — 2 Team Email ~ Done {3 OneNate s ] A o e A
Quunk~ Delete Archive | Reply Reply Fomvard po \yo | Semstivty | oL 21| Move Assign  Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Read | Zoom | Sharcto | Insights
= Al a ~ eply & Delete et New ~ [BActions~ | Policy~ Unresd - Up~ ~ b Select~ Aloud Teams
Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps ~ Move Tags 19 Editing Speech Zoom Teams. ~

[ TN
RE: BOOKING OF 7X40" FROM EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT , GRSKGIM21-192 , YMFRTM0181108,U755007810

Dimitra KIOUSSI ) Reply | € Reply All —> Forward
Tou06/04/2021 03:47

To Argyri Stabouli
Cc @ Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG)

U755007810109319013.PDF
30KB

Dear Argyri,
Good day. revised draft os attached
Please kindly confirm if all in order

Thank you

Best Regards,

AEGEAN Dimitra Kioussi
¢

Customer Loyalty
43,26™ Oktovriou Str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T: 430 2310 500027 - ext: 430

+30 2310 527602

Your reliable
expert partner

in shipping agency

From: Dimitra KIOUSSI <Dimitra KIOUSSI@acgean-container. gr>
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 10-20 AM

To: Argyri Stabouli <argyri(@cosmosocean gr

Ce: Aegean Container Customer Service (SKG) <cs.ske(@aegean-container 2>

Subject: RE: BOOKING OF 7X40' FROM EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT , GRSKGIM21-192, YMFRTMO181108,U755007810

Thanks dear,

Waiting to advise us if draft is ok

o] € 2| 2| | @[ e .




A RK As MAPAAABH DRAFT BL

HELLAS GROUP

rom Yang Ming : UT55007810/TANJA STAR 018S - NEX112S / YMFRTMD181108 - Message (Plain Text) (Read-Only)

File Message  Add-ins Help Q  Tell me what you want to do

= 3 i =
Bioe [I] =1 | 51 & A g 8 | Mldidiasis 7 ToManager R FIB ol B2 M b Prna A O\ i

— B Team Email ~ Done ] Onelote I Related ~ 2
Qunk~ Archive | Reply Reply Forward o vy, | Sensitivity | ey p oo B cy 2| Move Assign  Mark Categorize Follow Read | Zoom
o Al v Eply & Delete reate New ~  [BActions~ | Policy v Unread v Up~ [ Select ~ Aloud

Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps ~ Move Tags ~ Editing Speech | Zoom Teams ~

L) -

Draft B/L from Yang Ming : U755007810/TANJA STAR 018S - NEX112S / YMFRTM0181108

5 p— Reph ) Reply Al | —3 Forward | | ===
YM-ICDE-BN Michelle Wu 28R% <michelle.mj.wu@yangming.com> 2 Reply © Reply
To Maria PLOUSIOU; YM-ICDE-BN Michelle Wu 28725 Netherlands, Rotterdam - Export Documentation; B Aegean Container Customer Service (PIR)

Tp106/04/2021 09:42
U755007810109319013.PDF
27 KB

Dear Customer,

Please find attached copy Draft BL
Kind regards,

Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.v.

Export document dept
Email : export-doc@nl.yangming.com.

[start

|2 %| | ”

R 11:19
Gl o RO 17062021 =




ARKAS NOTICE OF MISSING VGM

HELLAS GROUP

VGM details missing containers NA) INDIGO/NEX0225-YMFRTMO164927-011905Y - Message (Plain Text)

File Message Add-ins Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
o 17 B - -
s m = @ @ g Bl 4 diadikasies —5 To Manager E\L] 1 Rules LEIE] (rz EE |:t| § O Find A.}) Q * Q
= Team Email ~ Done ] OneMote =] Related ~
2 Junk v Delete Archive | Reply Reply Forward gy Sensitivity | e o g Detete % Create N 2| | Move Assign  Mark Categorize Follow Read | Zoom | Shareto | Insights
© Al ~ eply & Delete reate New ~  [BActions~ | Policy~ Unread - Up~ [ select~ Aloud Teams
Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps ] Move Tags [} Editing Speech | Zoom | Teams ~
O T L=
VGM details missing containers NAVIOS INDIGO/NEX0225-YMFRTM0164927-011905Y
. Repl ) Reply Al Forward | | ===
AFSYS <export-doc@nl.yangming.com> 3 Reply © Rerly — Fomvar
To Dimitra KIOUSSE; EXPORT-DOC@NL YANGMING.COM; R ARSLAN@NL.YANGMING.COM; MICHEL. DEHEU@TATEANDLYLE.COM Mop 29/05/2020 10:16

(1) You replied to this message on 29/05/2020 10:24.

Dear All,

VGM details not found for below mentioned booking / Containers
Vessel: NAVIOS INDIGO / NEX0225

Booking No : YMFRTM0164927

Shipper Ref : 011905Y

Containers :

Containers Not Link : 40HQ x 4

Regards,
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V.

[start

REILSETL 15 =

" 11:15
PG e B




ARKAS

HELLAS GROUP

ENHMEPQZH DOC DPT T'lA EMIMAEON

E=OAA

RE: U755007190, ADDITIONAL CHARGES - Message (HTMI

Q@ Tell me what you want to do

51 &1 [ Svesing

Reply Rj.i‘\y Formard = 1o«

File Help

S Ignore @ =1

S tunic~ Delete Archive

Message
Y dizdikasies > To Manager

sennt B Team Email ~/ Dane
NStV | ¢ Reply & Delete 7 Create New

Delete Respond Sensitivity Quick Steps

DU s

RE: U755007190 ADDITIONAL CHARGES

Elias NIKOU
To Dimitra KIOUSSI
Cc 'ang Ming Customer Service SKG; Despina RACHE lliana GIANNAKOPOULOU; Elias NIKOU

() vou replied to this message on 12/11/2020 14:53,
lity for any damage caused by any virus transr

smitced with it

Arkas Hellas SA aocepts no lig

From: Dimitra KIOUSSI <Dimitra. KIOUSSI@arkas-hellas.gr>

<71 T Rules ~ | ]| FD wd PFind A))
3] OneNote = & ta a & Related ~
~1 | Move Assign  Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Read
~  [@Actions~ | Policy~ Unread  ~ Up~ ~ Select ~ Aloud
[ Move Tags [ Editing Speech

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Elias NIKOU <elias.nikou@arkas-hellas.gr>; Despina RACHI <Despina. RACHI@arkas-hellas.gr>; lliana GIANNAKOPOULOU <lliana GIANNAKOPOULOU @arkas-hellas.gr>

Ce: Yang Ming Customer Service SKG <cs.ym| ske@arkas-hellas gr>

‘Subject: U755007190,ADDITIONAL CHARGES

Dears good afterncon

For subject bl extra charges should be manifested under collect terms GRSKG, as follows:

DM //EUR 165 each centainer (3X)

Best Regards,

@ARKAS

HELLAS GROUP

Dimitra Kioussi

Customer Loyalty Team — YML

43,26% Oktovriou Str, Thessaloniki, 54627
T:+30 2310 500027 — ext: 430

F: $30 2310 527602

Arkas VOIP: 0005430

Your reliable
expert partner

DISCLAIMER NOTICE
This email and any files tronsmited wit
If you are not the intended recipient, you should not Copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose fts conten!
email in error, and immediately delete the copy from your system.

ity for any damage caused by any virus transr

re confidential and intended sof

itted with it

Arkas Hellas SA accepts no

From: Argyri Stabouli <areyri@cosmosocean gr»

hursday, November 12, 2020 2:27 PM

imitra KIOUSS|@arkas-hellas. gr>
arkas-hellas.

sen
To: Dimitra KIQUSS! <D

r>; Giannis TSOLAKIS <giannis.tsolakis @arkas-hellas.

for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed
'ou shouid notify the sender of receiving the

r>; Yang Ming Customer Service SKG <gs.yml.skg@arkas-hellas.gr>; Argyri Stabouli <areyri@cosmosocean.gr>

Ce: Andreas MOURTZINGS <andreas. mourtzinos;
Subject: RE: BOOKING OF 3%40° CNTRS FROM EXW VELSERKADE VELSEN NOORD TO THESSALONIKI PORT, 020211Y,YMFRTMO173502//SEASPAN DALIAN-NEX0465-16-11-2020

)

| &

E[E e

@

o=] € 5l
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Zoom | Shareto | Insights
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